Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 July, 2018 3:31 PM

To: CST; cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: YOUR REF : S8M007U8 QOUR REF : SLN747M DOA: 25 JAN 2018
Dear All,

We refer to the below email.
Please be informed that we are currently preparing report for mandate approval.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or
distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received
this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all
attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments
and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: CST [mailto:cst@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 27 July, 2018 3:03 PM

To: cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto); Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); admin-a@lkkauto.comau
Subject: RE: YOUR REF : SSM007U8 OUR REF : SLN747M DOA: 25 JAN 2018

HI Team,

Insured has emailed again.

Nel

——————————————— Original Message ---------------

From: katherinechan@ethicarz.sg

Sent: 26/07/2018

To: cst@axa.com.sg

Subject:RE: YOUR REF : SSM007U8 OUR REF : SLN747M DOA: 25 JAN 2018
Dear Cynthia Loh,

Kindly refer to our e-mail.

Kindly let us have your offer as soon as possible.



Thanks and look forward for your reply.

Regards,
Ethicarz Pte. Ltd.

Tel: (65) 6384 4404 | Fax: (65) 6384 0444 | Email: admin@ethicarz.sg | Website: www.ethicarz.sg
Address: 56 Loyang Way #04-04 Loyang Enterprise Building Singapore 508775

From: CST <cst@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2018 10:40 AM

To: katherinechan@ethicarz.sg

Subject: RE: YOUR REF : S8M007U8 OUR REF : SLN747M DOA: 25 JAN 2018

Dear Ms Chan,

Thank you for your email.

We will forward this message to the relevant claim handler for their necessary action.
We hope this helps.

Regards,

Nel Sanson | Specialist, Gl Contact Centre - Policy and Claim Service AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01
AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg Email:customer.care@axa.com.sg
Phone: (65) 6880 4888

——————————————— Original Message ---------------

From: katherinechan@ethicarz.sg

Sent: 18/07/2018

To: cst@axa.com.sg

Subject:RE: YOUR REF : SSM007U8 OUR REF : SLN747M DOA: 25 JAN 2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Cynthia Loh,

Kindly refer to our e-mail dated 26 Apr 2018 / 02 July 2018.

Kindly let us have your offer as soon as possible.

Thanks and look forward for your reply.



HAVE A NICE DAY
Regards,

Katherine Chan

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

Should you have any further enquiries, please feel free to contact us. Thank you.
Regards,

Nel Sanson | Specialist, GI Contact Centre - Policy and Claims Service AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01
AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg Email:customer.care@axa.com.sg
Phone: (65) 6880 4888

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided forin a
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

Nel Sanson | Specialist, Gl Contact Centre - Policy and Claims Service AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01
AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg Email:customer.care@axa.com.sg

Phone: (65) 6880 4888

ref:_00DbOKy1f. 5006F1lInAA:ref

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



